

## Lydia Juriansz

**STEWARDESS** 

+447772 009964

Current Location: UK British

DOB: 24th December 1998

Health: ENG1, good health, nonsmoker

Availabile Immediately

Drivers License: Full UK License

## MARITIME QUALIFICATIONS

- STCW Basic Safety Training
- GUEST Yacht Interior Introduction Module
- Level 2 Award in Food Safety at sea
- GUEST Basic Food Service Module
- Foundation Food Safety Certificate
- GUEST Wine, Bar Tending and Mixology Module
- UKSA Superyacht Hospitality Training Certificate
- RYA Powerboat Level 2
- MCA Proficiency in Designated Security Duties (PDSD)
- RYA Marine Short-Range Radio

### PERSONAL PROFILE

My positive, friendly and professional attitude flourishes in customer service environments. My seven years of working with people has meant that I am always interacting with guests face to face. I have excellent team-working skills which I have developed working abroad in holiday resorts. Team-work has always been a central part of my previous employment, however, I have also perfected working to a high standard alone using my own initiative — especially since being in a supervisory role. I discovered my love for working by the sea whilst living and working abroad. I could definitely utilize and expand the skills I already have in the superyacht industry when working as a new stewardess.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

## Superyacht Interior Foundation UKSA - November 2022

I recently completed my stewardess course at UKSA. Throughout the course, I improved my hospitality skills in the mixology and wine appreciation course, table setting and silver service. I also received my STCW and power boat license - it was amazing to be back on the water again whilst learning about my future career.

### Children's Club Supervisor

### Neilson Active Holidays - August 2021 - present

When working as a nanny abroad, part of my job included taking children out on the water to sail, windsurf, paddleboard or kayak. This was my favourite part of the job as I love being out on the water. This allowed me to improve my knowledge on a variety of water sports as well as try them out myself.

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

## Children's Club Supervisor / Nanny

Neilson Active Holidays - August 2021 - present

I started as a nanny at Neilson working with children aged from 0-18 years old where I looked after children at holiday resorts taking them to activities in and out of the water. After two seasons, I was then given the opportunity to be supervisor of a team with 8-12 staff members. This introduced management skills to my work experiences.



# Lydia Juriansz

**STEWARDESS** 

#### **EDUCATION**

- University of Manchester 2018 – 2020 2:1 BA Criminology Degree
- Nelson and Colne College 2015 – 2018
  3 A-Levels (Grades ABB)
- St Christopher's CE High School
  2010 – 2015
  10 GCSEs (Grades A\*- B)

#### **HOBBIES & INTERESTS**

My interests include keeping active. At home, I regularly go to the gym and on walks. In summer, I tried new watersports such as windsurfing and sailing. I also recently learnt to play tennis. In winter I adore to ski and last season I learnt to snowboard. I love exploring new places and trying new food!

### Waitress and Barmaid

The Barley Mow - January - August 2021

When working at this pub, I realised how much I loved working in hospitality. As a waitress and barmaid, you really get to know and understand your clientele. My favourite part of this job was getting to know the local guests to the point that I could recite their order when they walked through the door. This job also enhanced my money handling skills through cashing up at the end of the shift.

### General Shop Assistant

The Cheeky Carrot Company- December 2020 – May 2021 At this grocery shop, I was constantly left alone to run the full shop meaning I was managing the till, making food and drinks and also restocking the shelves. This job really increased my confidence when working alone as I had to trust my own decision making.

Online Customer Service Advisor Pretty Little Thing - August – December 2020

Coffee Shop Assistant Booths Café - June – August 2020

Leisure Centre Assistant The Leisure Box - August 2019 – June 2020

Fresh Food Handler Morrison's - February 2018 – August 2019

Front of House Assistant Giddy Kippers Party&Play Centre: August2015 - Feb 2018

## REFERENCES

Ella Gordon, Children's Club Manager, Neilson Active Holidays

Tel: +44702 889355

Email: ella.gordon@outlook.com

James Spargo, Guest Service Manager, Neilson Active Holidays

Tel: +447930 588771 Email: jamess@neilson.com

Renate Ruge, Editor, Writer and Photographer, Free-Lance

Tel: +447503 588856

Email: renateruge@hotmail.com